----- Criginal Message -—-

From:

To: Declan Warde

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2003 4:12 PM
Subject: RE: RACHEL FERGUSON

Dear Dr Warde,
Please find enclosed correspondence in regard to this action.

thanks
A

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally

privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you

receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy

any hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute,

print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. The Central Services

Agency reserves the right fo monitor ail e-mail communications through its networks. 2
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message

states otherwise and the sender is authorized fo state them fo be the views of any such entity.
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